

Service Directory

HOBART

2025

SEPTEMBER 3

PRESENTED BY



Contents

Able Australia	1
Amaze Inc	2
Amity Housing	3
At Home Your Way	4
Baptcare	5
Bharosa Community Services	6
Blueline Works	7
Care Squared Kids	8
Caring Hands Disability Support Services	9
CVGT Employment	10
Data Gravity	11
Disability Commissioner Tasmania	12
Disability Gateway	13
Elite Disability Care	14
ESG Inclusive Homes	15
Everyday Independence	16
Excellent Plan Management	17
genU Tasmania	18
Hobart Exercise Physiology	19
Independent Living Centre Tasmania	20
Kindara Australia	21
Kirinari Community Services	22
Ladybug Therapeutic Collective	23
Langford Support Services	24
Leaps Ahead Early Intervention	25
LGBTIQ+ Health Australia	26
Life Without Barriers	27
Making it Happen Support	28
Mission Australia NDIS Partner in the Community	29
Multicap Tasmania	30

National Disability Insurance Scheme	31
New Horizons Tasmania	32
Nexus Inc.	33
Nova Community Care	34
Nurse Next Door	35
Office of the Anti-Discrimination Commissioner (OADC)	36
ParaQuad Tasmania	37
Possability	38
Public Trustee	39
Reconnect Support Services Tasmania	40
Safe Choices	41
Scooters & Mobility	42
SDA Living Australia	43
Second Echo Ensemble	44
Social Enterprise, Employment and Diversity (SEED)	45
Southern Light Respite	46
Speak Out Advocacy	47
State Emergency Services / Tasmanian Fire Service	48
Support Solutions Group	49
The Parkside Foundation	50
Tasmania Legal Aid	51
tasTAFE	52
TLC First Support Services	53
Totally Inclusive Support Services	54
VisAbility & Guide Dogs Tasmania	55

2025 Tasmanian Disability Expo

On behalf of Speak Out welcome to the

Disability Expo

Gearing Up for Choice and Control.

We are proud to again host Expos across
Tasmania - in Devonport, Launceston and Hobart.

The Expos are an opportunity for people with disability, their families and carers, stakeholders, business and community to connect with each other, be aware of what is available, and continue to develop an inclusive Tasmania.

They are for the community and run by the community.

Thank you to everyone who is supporting them by exhibiting and coming along.

Every person living with a disability has different needs and will make different choices about how they wish to live their life.

Get information, ask questions, think about opportunities, talk to services about how they respond to changing needs. This will help you make choices and exercise control of your life.

Enjoy the Expo.



Able Australia







Able Australia is a registered NDIS provider delivering Better Days, Every Day with and for our clients.

We offer a broad range of high-quality person-centred services:

- Supported Independent Living
- Specialist Disability Accommodation
- Community Participation
- Respite Services
- Day Programs

If you live with complex or multiple disabilities, need help managing health needs or just want a team that truly gets it, you are in the right place.

• Registered NDIS Provider •

www.ableaustralia.org.au

Amaze Inc







1300 308 699 info@autismconnect.org.au

Live webchat: amaze.org.au

Autism Connect is a free, national autism helpline, providing independent and expert information over phone, email and webchat.

It supports Autistic people, their families and carers, health professionals, researchers, teachers, employers and the broader community.

Autism Connect advisors offer expert advice in many areas, including:

- exploring autism and Autistic identity;
- assessment and diagnosis support; school and education;
- the NDIS; transition to employment;
- behaviour and communication strategies;
- referrals to services peer support connections;
- finding autism-friendly places and events, and making environments accessible.

Amity Housing



James Rolton, State Manager | james@amityhousing.com.au | 0490 531 132 **Meriki Webber**, Director | meriki@amityhousing.com.au | 0493 721 192

Friendly. Flexible. Amity.

We create welcoming homes where people feel heard, supported, and free to live life their way.

With warmth, flexibility, and care, we make the SDA journey simple, personal, and empowering.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERY: SDA Management

At Home Your Way



- 1300 651 405 info@athomeyourway.com.au
- U Joanna 0411 856 467 U Alicia 0481 367 553

At **Home Your Way** is all about making life easier, brighter, and more fun for Tasmanians who need a helping hand.

We keep it real, stay flexible, and bring good vibes wherever we go.

As a fresh face on the Hobart scene, we're tapping into our awesome local crew's know-how to grow into the go-to support team in Tassie — one smile, one laugh, and one great moment at a time!

We provide Support Services in the form of SIL, CP/CA, ILO, In Home, STA, MTA and Respite.

Baptcare



Delivering the NDIS in your community





O3 6212 9850 PITC.Baptcare@ndis.gov.au

Baptcare are the NDIS partner in the Southwest, and we enable our Early Childhood & Local Area Coordinators to provide assistance to people wanting support and referral to programs and services in local communities and assist them with support to access the NDIS.

Coordinators also network within your community to assist with enabling the co-creation of more inclusive and accessible communities.





1800 862 427 | 0493 286 781



info@bharosa.com.au bijaya@bharosa.com.au

Bharosa provides expert care and assistance for those looking to live in peace and comfort.

We collaborate with you and your family to determine your needs and preferences in order to provide occasional routine care or a 24-hour package as per your need. On the other hand, our support workers are ready to support NDIS participants aged between 18 to 65 years old.

Our skilled support workers are dedicated to providing personalised care as per your need. Besides, we respect your freedom to choose and personalise our services so that you get the maximum out of the NDIS plan. With us, you are in safe hands.

Bharosa takes care of our participants with immense respect and love on top of encouraging their independence and ensuring freedom of choice.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERY:

- High Intensity Daily Personal Activities
- Assistance in Coordinating or Managing Life Stages, Transitions and Supports
- Daily Personal Activities
- Assistance with Travel/Transport Arrangements
- Assistance with Daily Life Tasks in a Group or Shared Living Arrangement
- Innovative Community Participation
- Development of Daily Living and Life Skills

- Household Tasks
- Participation in Community, Social and Civic Activities
- Group and Centre Based Activities
- Specialist Positive Behaviour Support
- Community Nursing Care
- Specialised Support Coordination
- Accommodation / Tenancy Assistance



Cathryn Townsend, Manager Supports in Employment



(03) 6278 8299 - Hobart (nipaluna Country)

(03) 6344 5822 - Launceston (kanamaluka)



c.townsend@blueline.org.au

Real jobs. Real support. Real futures.

At Blueline Works, we're dedicated to providing meaningful employment opportunities for individuals with disabilities.

Blueline Works is designed to support, train and place participants in fulfilling job roles, ensuring they have the tools and confidence to succeed.

Blueline Works is a division of Blueline. At Blueline, we're dedicated to providing meaningful employment opportunities for individuals with disabilities.

We proudly employ individuals with disabilities, NDIS participants, migrants, and refugees, providing them with the support needed to succeed.

Blueline fosters a strong sense of belonging and community among our employees, making them feel valued and respected.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERY

- Employment Assistance Specialized Supports in Employment
 - Linen Service

• Registered NDIS Provider •

www.blueline.org.au

Care Squared Kids





We know that a child's brain develops rapidly, with many new connections made every day. In fact, research tells us that children often make their greatest gains in skill development during early childhood.

Our exceptional healthcare professionals support your child during this time of rapid development – positively enhancing their learning and skills in functional areas of life. This support could include social interaction, self-care activities such as dressing, play, speech and language, emotional regulation as well as motor skills...and we like to have fun along the way!

Caring Hands Disability Support Services



caring hands disability support services

Est. 2021

0415 723 167 | e: enquiries@caringhandsdisabilitysupport.com.au

Caring hands is a registered provider, that is now offering supports the Launceston as well as Hobart, we put participants first and really listen to how they would like their supports to look like.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERY:

- Community access
- In home personal care
- Supported independent living
- Respite
- Support coordination

CVGT Employment



Level 2, 175 Collins St, Hobart



132 848

CVGT Employment connects job seekers with employers, offering free support to people of all ages and backgrounds. As a not-for-profit organisation we're committed to inclusive employment solutions that help communities, people, and businesses thrive.

As an established Disability Employment Services provider in Hobart, we are proud to have been selected to deliver the Australian Government's new Inclusive Employment (IEA) program from 1 November 2025.

Data Gravity





03 6261 2436



info@DataGravity.com.au

Data Gravity is a Tasmania-based Data and Al consultancy specialising in affordable advanced solutions for not-for-profit organisations and small-to-medium enterprises.

Founded by Dr. Jamal Maktoubian, an accomplished data scientist and ICT professional and an active member of Disability Voice Tasmania, the firm delivers comprehensive services encompassing integration, automation, and business intelligence.

The company's mission is to help not-for-profit organisations harness the power of Al and data, enabling them to make smarter decisions, reduce waste, and allocate more resources to their mission of creating positive change.

Data Gravity employs a specific agile service delivery method that significantly reduces costs and focuses on outcomes for its NFP clients.

Data Gravity is currently engaged with prominent clients, including Mosaic, SASS and LAO, delivering tailored solutions across a diverse range of projects.

Disability Commissioner Tasmania





Come and meet Lutruwita's/Tasmania's first Disability Commissioner, **Catherine Whitington**.

Catherine started as Disability Commissioner in May 2025.

Our mission is to promote inclusion, protect rights, and safeguard the wellbeing of people with disability across Tasmania.

We are committed to hearing about the change you want to see. We want to work with you as we build a more inclusive and respectful future for all Tasmanians with disability.

Your Voice. Your Rights. Our Purpose.

Disability Gateway







Call 1800 643 787 Monday to Friday, 8am - 8pm AEST/AEDT (except national holidays)



Or submit an email enquiry at: disabilitygateway@benevolent.org.au

The Disability Gateway is a free, Australian government national service connecting people with disability, their families, and carers to trusted information and services. It is a central point of entry for providing information and referrals to disability supports and services in your local area.

Disability Gateway assists with information and referrals in employment, income and finance, transport, housing, education, rights and legal, health and wellbeing and more.

The Disability Gateway phone-line team provide one-on-one personalised support and research over the phone. They take the necessary steps to ensure that all the information they provide is accurate, so that you receive validated information and referrals to the services and programs you need.

Disability Gateway is for all Australians with disability, regardless of whether they have a National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) plan, and is also available to all providers and professionals who work with people with disability.

If you need support in a language other than English, the Translating and Interpreting Service (TIS) can help.

Call the Disability Gateway on 1800 643 787 and ask for an interpreter, or you can call the TIS National on 131 450 and ask them to connect you to the Disability Gateway.

Elite Disability Care







At Elite Disability Care, we believe in the power of activity to drive meaningful outcomes for people.

Our approach improves health, happiness and wellbeing. We explore each individual's capabilities and identify the daily tasks that they could do for themselves so they can stay active in a way that suits them.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERIES

- Plan Management
- Supported Accommodation
- Support Coordination
- Transition Support
- Home Care

- Community Nursing
- Private Care
- Respite Care
- Recovery Coaching

ESG Inclusive Homes







0416 172 724 🔛 sarah.thompson@experiencesocialgrowth.com

Sarah Thompson Founder and Managing Director

Your Life, Your Dreams, Our Purpose.

ESG Inclusive Homes is about bringing together an idea and a belief of developing a truly inclusive and authentic approach to turning houses into homes for NDIS participants.

The idea builds upon the pillars of Participant Experience, Participant Social Engagement and Participant Growth to create a housing solution like none other before.

> We build Class 3 homes for people with disabilities in Tasmania

> > **NDIS Service Delivery**

- Specialist Disability Accommodation

Everyday Independence





Everyday Independence provides evidence-based therapies to Australians with disabilities so they can participate more in everyday life.

Serving NDIS-funded individuals of all ages, our services include:

- occupational therapy
- speech pathology
- physiotherapy
- early childhood supports
- positive behaviour support, and
- habit coaching.

We provide face-to-face services in environments significant to our participants, like their homes, schools, workplaces, and local communities.

Our goal is to overcome barriers and achieve personal goals by building confidence and skills.

For more information about our game changing approach, visit everydayind.com.au or call 1300 179 131.

Excellent Plan Management







Simplify your NDIS journey with a trusted team that supports you every step of the way.

We focus on managing your plan, so you can focus on achieving your goals and living the life you choose.

Plan Management is a service designed to help NDIS participants manage the financial side of their plans.

We handle:

- Processing invoices and paying your service providers.
- Tracking your NDIS budget to ensure your funds are used effectively.
- Keeping your records compliant with NDIS guidelines.
- Providing regular budget reports so you always know where your funds stand.







genU Tasmania: Local people, Local support

At genU, we're passionate about creating inclusive communities where every Tasmanian can live the life they choose. As a profit-for-purpose organisation, we reinvest into services and support that make a real difference.

Our friendly, local team understands the unique needs of Tasmanians. We work alongside individuals and families to provide flexible, personalised support that helps people reach their goals and feel connected to community.

In Tasmania, genU offers the following disability services:

- Supported Independent Living (SIL) and Specialist Disability Accommodation (SDA)
- Community-based disability programs that build confidence and connection
- In-home support to promote independence and daily living skills.

Whether you live in Hobart, Launceston, or regional Tasmania, our team is here to walk alongside you every step of the way.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERY:

- Supported Independent Living (SIL) and Specialist Disability Accommodation (SDA)
- Community-based disability programs that build confidence and connection
- In-home support to promote independence and daily living skills.

Hobart Exercise Physiology





0447 533 083



admin@hobartexercisephysiology.com.au

At Hobart Exercise Physiology, we work with a wide range of clients, from those managing chronic health conditions, musculoskeletal injuries as well as individuals living with a range of disabilities.

Our purpose-built facility includes two fully equipped gym spaces, designed to accommodate all clients in a safe and supportive environment.

Our Accredited Exercise Physiologists (AEPs) take the time to understand your needs, goals, and functional capacity. Through comprehensive assessments, we develop evidencebased, tailored exercise programs that:

- Enhance independence
- Manage pain
- Improve fitness
- Support mental wellbeing

We're here to help you use exercise as a tool to achieve your personal health and lifestyle goals.

Independent Living Centre Tasmania



1300 452 827

Independent Living Centre Tasmania Inc. [ILCT] is a charitable non-profit community organisation that provides FREE advice and information about assistive technology as part of our Government subsidised Information Services.

We also consider/accept referrals for Allied Health Services (fee for service), ie. Occupational Therapy, Physiotherapy and Speech Pathology*. ILCT also offers Plan Management for NDIS participants.

(*some restrictions apply)

• Registered NDIS Provider •

www.ilct.com.au

Kindara Australia







0450 008 297 Syed@kindara.au

At Kindara Australia, we believe every person deserves support that is meaningful, empowering, and tailored to their life goals.

Founded by Syed Bilal, a passionate and experienced NDIS Support Coordinator and Recovery Coach, Kindara AU brings years of frontline experience working directly with participants, families, and community services.

We began with a simple vision: to raise the standard of disability support in Australia by making services personal, culturally responsive, and driven by the participant's own choices and aspirations.

Our Mission

To deliver high-quality, participant-focused NDIS services that help people with disability build independence, achieve meaningful goals, and live with dignity and confidence.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERY:

- NDIS Support Coordination Navigate NDIS and connect service.
- NDIS Recovery Coaching Building resilience, skills, and capacity.
- Daily Living & In-Home Support Flexible help with everyday needs.
- Community Access & Social Participation connect, explore & engage.

At Kindara AU, NDIS Participant at the centre of everything we do.

Visit our table today or reach out anytime to see how we can walk alongside you in your NDIS journey.

www.kindara.au

Kirinari Community Services **kirinari**



1300 547 462



Kirinari provide direct support to
over 3960 people across Tas, Vic, NSW, SA & QLD
offering a range of services including
Housing & Accommodation, Disability,
Allied Health, Healthy Aging,
Children and Youth & Transport.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERY:

- Supported Independent Living,
- Community Participation,
- Behaviour Support and Occupational Therapy.

Ladybug Therapeutic Collective





0461 545 729 | e: admin@ladybugtherapeuticcollective.com.au

At Ladybug Therapeutic Collective, we provide compassionate, person-centred support for individuals of all ages living with disability, neurodivergence, or mental health challenges.

Our multidisciplinary team offers Positive Behaviour Support, therapeutic services, and capacity-building supports tailored to each person's unique journey.

We believe in building genuine relationships, empowering individuals and families to live with greater confidence, connection, and quality of life.

Langford Support Services





(03) 6228 9099



reception@langford.org.au

It's your life - Own it.

Everyone's different, and everyone deserves to lead a happy, safe, fulfilled life.

We'll listen to your needs and goals and work with you to design supports that work for you.

We use The Langford Wellbeing Wheel so that you're setting and achieving goals in every part of your life..

You can...

- Join us at the Langford Community Hub to join in the fun and learn new skills.
- Access your community with us.
- Live with us in Supported Independent Living (SIL) or Specialist Disability Accommodation (SDA).
- Stay with us in our Short Term Accommodation (STA) or Medium Term Accommodation (MTA).

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERY:

- Community Paticipation
- Supported Independent Living (SIL)
- Specialist Disability Accommodation (SDA)
- Short term Accommodation (STA)
- Medium Term Accommodation (MTA)
 - Registered NDIS Provider •

www.langford.org.au

Leaps Ahead Early Intervention





(03) 62737 505



admin@leapsaheadei.com.au

At Leaps Ahead Early Intervention (LAEI), we provide behaviour support, early intervention, and therapeutic supports for neurodiverse children and their families.

Our goal is to help children build everyday skills, confidence, and independence while reducing challenges and celebrating strengths.

Every program is personalised and designed to be fun and engaging, so children enjoy learning and stay motivated. We use evidence-based strategies to help children "learn how to learn," supporting independence and long-term success.

Therapy and support can happen wherever children feel most comfortable—at home, school, in the community, or at our welcoming Glenorchy centre. To make services accessible, we also provide mobile supports across Tasmania, including the North, North West, and East.

As a registered NDIS provider, our mission is to empower families with the tools, knowledge, and support they need to help their children grow and thrive. We walk alongside families every step of the way—offering practical guidance, celebrating progress, and making learning a positive, confidence-building experience.

At LAEI, we believe every child deserves the chance to reach their full potential.

LGBTIQ+ Health Australia



Charbel Zada - Disability and Social Inclusion Lead



0487 299 170



charlie.zada@lgbtighealth.org.au

LGBTIQ+ Health Australia (LHA), founded in 2010, is the national peak body for LGBTIQ+ health and wellbeing for organisations and individuals that provide health-related programs, services and research focused on lesbian, gay, bisexual, trans/transgender, intersex, queer and other sexuality, gender, and bodily diverse people.

LHA members contribute a wealth of diverse expertise, capabilities, and capacities to the organisation. Together, we serve as a formidable and trusted voice.

LHA is guided by four foundational pillars of work: policy and influence, member engagement and support, partnerships and collaboration, and the national facilitation of capacity building programs.

We recognise that people's genders, bodies, relationships and sexualities affect their health and wellbeing in every domain of their life.

LIFE WITHOUT BARRIERS

1800 531 647 OR www.lwb.org.au

Life Without Barriers is a leading social purpose organisation working in more than 400 communities across Australia. Our services currently support over 21,200 people nationwide.

When it comes to choosing the disability supports you need, Life Without Barriers is here to support your decisions, so you can live life the way you want to.

Support Coordination: Our Support Coordination service is across Australia and includes Support and Specialist Coordination and Recovery Coaching. We'll help you understand your NDIS plan and support you to choose and coordinate your services, so you can achieve your NDIS goals.

Employment Pathways: Our Employment Pathways provide people with disability a practical and enjoyable way to explore different options, enhance skills and capacity, and work towards employment goals. If you are of working age, including school to work transition, we'll work alongside you to engage you with work that is meaningful to you. Whatever your employment goal looks like, we're here to support you!

Behaviour Support: Our practitioners work with you and those around you to understand why behaviours happen and find possible solutions. This could include exploring ways to communicate needs, changes to the environment, and learning new skills to help meet a person's needs. When the behaviour causes problems for you or someone you love, our Behaviour Support practitioners can help.

Making it Happen Support







03 6271 7700 info@makingithappensupport.com

Dasha's Day Centre 371a Main Rd Glenorchy; 398 Main Rd Glenorchy

We are a local and friendly Disability Support provider in Glenorchy, Tasmania. Our goal is to ensure that individuals who utilise our service have fun, participate in a wide range of day programs and meet new people.

CORE VALUES: Inclusiveness, Trust, Empowerment and Respect

Our staff are fully trained to provide high quality care and a supportive environment.

Our Story and Commitment

We strive to empower individuals with a disability to be the best version of themselves. We understand at Making it Happen Support that it is vital to have freeom to make your own choices, which is why we commit to helping build on your present abilities, explore new ones and encourage and support you to achieve your personal goals in a supportive and caring environment to see a new and improved version of yourself.

- Dasha's Day Centres
- Community and Individual Support
- Respite STA (Short Term Accommodation) Pamper Nights
- SIL (Supported independent Living)
- Cooking Program

- Garden and Maintenance
- Woodwork Program
- Boys Night Out
- Gardening Program

Mission Australia NDIS Partner in the Community



Delivering the NDIS in your community





03 6212 6850 Mispitc.missionaustralia.southeasttasmania@ndis.gov.au

Local Area Coordination (LAC) services can support all people from 9 and 64 years with disability, even if you aren't a NDIS participant.

We can help you:

- find practical information that's relevant to you.
- access the support you need through mainstream and community services.
- connect with people with similar experiences.
- apply to the NDIS. This includes helping you to submit your access request
- assist NDIS participants to understand and use the supports in their plan, and check-in with you during your plan to see how you are going and if the plan is working well for you.

Early Childhood (EC) coordinators are professionals with experience working with children younger than 6 with developmental delay and younger than 9 with disability and their families.

They will:

- Work with you to gather information about your child.
- Help you to find practical information about your situations.
- Suggest connection with mainstream and community supports near you.
- Connect you to families in your community who have similar situations.
- For children younger than six 6 with developmental concerns, recommend early supports.
- Help you understand if your child is likely to be eligible for a NDIS plan and what information and evidence you'll need to apply.

Community Engagement Facilitators (CEF) work with communities and multiple levels of government to create a more inclusive society and deliver improved outcomes for all people with disability.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERY

Mission Australia NDIS Partner in the Community, Early Childhood (EC) and Local Area Coordination (LAC) services, Southeast & Northwest Tasmania

Multicap Tasmania







For over 50 years, Multicap Tasmania has been empowering those with a disability to reach and be recognised for their full potential, express their individuality and engage in our community.

We are an NDIS Approved service provider.

We can assist you with your NDIS plan and link you to services available in your local, Tasmanian community.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERY:

- Supported Independent Living
- Community Hubs
- Individual Supports
- SLES
- Respite

• Registered NDIS Provider •

www.multicap.com.au

National Disability Insurance Scheme







The NDIS provides funding to eligible people with disability to gain more time with family and friends, greater independence, access to new skills, jobs, or volunteering in their community, and an improved quality of life.

The NDIS also connects anyone with disability to services in their community. This includes connections to doctors, community groups, sporting clubs, support groups, libraries and schools, as well as providing information about what support is provided by each state and territory government.

The NDIS now supports over 640,000 Australians with disability to access the services and supports they need. This includes supporting approximately 80,000 children with developmental delay, ensuring they receive supports early so that they achieve the best outcomes throughout their lives.

New Horizons Tasmania







New Horizons Tasmania

The Sport, Recreation and Social Club where everyone belongs.

New Horizons Tasmania (NHT) is the state's leading provider of inclusive sport, recreation, and social opportunities for people with disability.

Since 1986, NHT has built a strong, welcoming community where members of all abilities can connect, get active, and thrive.

We deliver more than 40 weekly programs across Tasmania, with offices in the North, South and North West, and programs running statewide.

NHT offers sport and recreation activities, carnivals, social events, leadership programs and interstate opportunities — in partnership with local, state and national organisations, and supported by a strong team of volunteers.

Nexus Inc.







Everyone likes to be supported differently. Whether you are looking for support to gain employment, live more independently or access your community, our team prides themselves on providing the support that works best for you. We know support is not one-size-fits-all.

Our staff will work together with you to support you to learn new skills, engage with your community, and build your independence.

We work with a wide range of people of all ages, including people who have acquired disabilities, cognitive or developmental difficulties, psychosocial disabilities and complex health needs.

We currently have vacancies across all of our services including:

- Behaviour Support
- Capacity Building
- Children and Youth/Respite
- Community Access

- Complex Support
- Customised Employment
- Supported Living

With over 25 years experience, we are proud to be the largest Tasmanian based NDIS provider and are excited to continue supporting Tasmanians across the state with tailored and clientfocused support.

• Registered NDIS Provider •

Nova Community Care









info@novacommunitycare.com.au

Social Media: Facebook, Instagram, YouTube Service Areas: NSW, QLD, SA, VIC, TAS

Nova Community Care offers NDIS-registered disability support, including accommodation, personal care, and community participation, empowering individuals across Australia.

Nova Community Care empowers people with disabilities through personalized, compassionate support.

We offer 24/7 supported accommodation, personal care, group activities, community participation, domestic support, plan management, support coordination, transport, and respite care.

Operating in NSW, Queensland, South Australia, Victoria, and Tasmania, our experienced staff promote independence and dignity. We transform lives by helping individuals achieve their goals.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERY:

- Supported Independent Living (24/7 care)
- Personal and domestic assistance
- Community and social activities
- Support coordination and plan management
- Transport and respite care
 - Registered NDIS Provider •





🕓 1300 038 247 🔼 hobarteast@nursenextdoor.com.au

Personalised Home Care Services

Nurse Next Door provides home care that's Making Lives Better, in your own home, on your own terms, for aged care and disability support

- Registered Nurse led from the first meeting to care plans and reviewing progress notes, we offer RN oversight to ensure the best possible care is received
- 24/7 Care Services contact centre including escalation to on-call RN
- The Perfect Match matching our caregivers to the likes, skills and needs to best support participants
- 24/7 caregiving and nursing services

Office of the Anti-Discrimination **Commissioner (OADC)**







🕒 1300 305 062 • 03 6165 7515 🔛 office@antidiscriminination.tas.gov.au

Office of the Anti-Discrimination Commissioner is responsible for Tasmania's anti-discrimination law: the Anti-Discrimination Act 1998 (Tas).

Discrimination is when someone is treated unfairly because of something they can't change like their race, disability or who they love. The Anti-Discrimination Act makes discrimination, and other related conduct (such as offensive conduct and sexual harassment) unlawful.

What we do

- We take complaints and reports from people who have been treated in a way that is against the Anti-Discrimination Act.
- We educate people about discrimination and their rights.
- We give advice about programs, policies and laws to try to make sure discrimination does not happen in Tasmania.

How can we help?

- We talk to people who have questions about the Anti-Discrimination Act.
- We talk to people who may want to make a complaint, or report something, and people who want to make sure they are not discriminating.
- We can help people write down their complaints. It is free to make a complaint.
- We investigate complaints.
- We help people resolve their complaints.
- We deliver training and awareness sessions about the Anti-Discrimination Act.
- We can provide free materials like brochures and posters about discrimination that let people know about their rights.

ParaQuad Tasmania







🕓 03 6272 8816 🛭 admin@paraquadtas.org.au

26-28 Tolosa St, Glenorchy Tas 7010

ParaQuad Tasmania, has been supporting Tasmanians with spinal cord injury and physical disability for over 35 years.

ParaQuad services include community information, referral, peer support, advocacy, accessible accommodation, education and sporting programs for schools as well as PQ Tasmania Healthcare Supplies.

Sporting programs exemplify our focus on ability, encouraging people of all ages and abilities to engage in sport and recreation activities. Wheelchair Sports in Schools promotes awareness and inclusiveness in the school's community as well as encouraging new skills.

Glenn Moore Units, are purposefully designed accessible accommodation units located in Glenorchy. Designed by wheelchair users for wheelchair users the Units address practical needs with tailored solutions.

PQ Tasmania Healthcare Supplies is owned and operated by ParaQuad Tasmania. It is an NDIS Registered provider selling an extensive range of continence products, wound care, personal care products, compression products, catheters and accessories.

All profits support our impactful programs and services.

Possability





Possability is dedicated to helping people develop to their full potential and live a satisfying life.

We support people with disability to exercise choice, live with dignity and increase independence while:

- Getting involved in their local community
- Pursuing personal interests
- Building relationships with others
- Developing healthy lifestyles by being mentally and physically active
- Maximising independence in household and daily activities such as shopping, preparing meals or paying bills.
- We are committed to enriching people's quality of life and supporting skill development. We provide flexible, consistent and reliable support services that are responsive to the individual's needs and express wishes.

Our practices are based on research and evidence-based best practice to promote the best possible outcomes. These practices include providing person-centered support, active support and ensuring participation in decision-making processes.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERY

- Accommodation (SIL) Short stays (Respite)
- Customised employment Community, social & life skills
 - Registered NDIS Provider •



t: 1800 068 784 | fax: (03) 6235 5255 116 Murray Street Hobart 7000 | GPO Box 1565, Hobart, TAS 7001

The Public Trustee supports Tasmanians plan ahead.

When appointed as a safety net administrator, we can offer support to look a person's money, pay bills, and make financial decisions.

We also help people make important legal documents like Wills Enduring Powers of Attorney, and Enduring Guardianship, so their wishes are clear and protected. We work closely with clients, families, and support networks to make sure each person's needs are met.

Visit our stall at the expo to learn how we can support you or someone you care about.

Secure Your Future with the Public Trustee

The Public Trustee has been supporting Tasmanians for over 100 years providing trusted, professional help with planning for the future.

We assist with preparing important estate planning documents, including Wills, Enduring Powers of Attorney, and Enduring Guardianships, ensuring your wishes are protected and understood.

We can also act as your independent executor or attorney, providing peace of mind that your affairs will be managed professionally and without emotional stress on loved ones.

If someone is no longer able to manage their finance affairs due to a decision-making impairment, and has no one else who can help, the Public Trustee can be appointed as a safety net administrator, offering support to provide stable and supportive financial management.

Having the right documents and support in place now can reduce stress for you and your family later.

To make your plan call 1800 068 784 or visit www.publictrustee.tas.gov.au

Reconnect Support Services Tasmania



Live Your Best Life





We prioritise listening to our participants, understanding their goals, and fostering trust through our compassionate approach.

At Reconnect Support Services Tasmania, we are dedicated to helping our participants achieve their goals.

Our participants are of all ages however we were recognised in 2024 for Child Disability Support Service of the Year

Join us on this journey of empowerment and support!

We offer a range of services designed to support our participants and enhance their quality of life, including:

Short Term Accommodation (Respite): Providing a safe and supportive environment for individuals to relax and recharge.

Community Access: Helping participants engage with their communities and enjoy social activities.

Self-Care Support: Assisting individuals in developing essential life skills and independence.

Individual Support: Offering personalised care plans that cater to the specific needs of each participant.

School Holiday Programs: Creating fun and engaging activities for children during school breaks.

SIL | Emergency Respite

• Registered NDIS Provider •

www.reconnectsupportservices.com

SafeChoices

Telephone: 1800 806 189

Text message on **0448 046 918** (South) or **0439 910 435** (North & North West)

SafeChoices is a free, non-crisis service which provides ongoing practical support and assistance to Tasmanians experiencing family violence to feel safe.

A team of specialised case managers work across Tasmania to provide confidential, non-judgemental support to all members of the community, regardless of their different abilities, gender, beliefs, or backgrounds.

SafeChoices is a Tasmanian government funded initiative that delivers a range of supports to individuals and families effected by family violence, including:

- Information, advice & outreach.
- Case management (referrals and links to other services)
- Early intervention, safety and exit planning.
- Post-separation support.
- Assisting with letters of support and applications for funding to help escape family violence.
- Supporting clients to report family violence to police.
- Support and care during legal appointments and court appearances.

The primary focus of SafeChoices is to empower each individual in the community to feel and be safe from family violence.



1800 726 000

Our teams are based in Devonport, Launceston and Hobart, providing opportunities to access the technology you need wherever you are around the state.

We supply all well-known brands, and we take pride in our great customer service and person-centred outcomes.

Working closely with healthcare services and agencies across aged care and NDIS, we can find a solution for you maintain your independence.

Scooters & Mobility Tasmania, a proud division of St John Ambulance Tasmania, is your trusted NDIS-registered provider for mobility solutions.

We support seniors, individuals with disabilities, and caregivers with high-quality scooters, power chairs, and daily living aids to maintain independence and quality of life across Tasmania.

Why Choose Us?

Wide Range: From portable scooters to all-terrain models, we stock trusted brands across our whole range.

Personalised Service: Our expert team in Moonah and Launceston offers tailored advice, sales, hire, servicing, and home visits to meet your needs.

Community Impact: Your support helps St John Ambulance achieve its mission to make the Tasmanian community safer through first aid.

Visit our showrooms at:

10 Fleet St, Moonah, or 330 Invermay Road, Launceston, 65 Formby Road Devonport or call 1800 726 000 to find your perfect mobility solution today.

www.stjohntas.org.au

SDA Living Australia

• www.sdalivingaustralia.com.au •





1300 469 939



contact@sdalivingaustralia.com.au

At SDA Living Australia, we create more than just homes, we build inclusive, high-quality living spaces in Hobart that empower independence, comfort, and connection.

With decades of experience, our expert-led team take a personalised, community-first approach to help you find a home that truly reflects your needs, your lifestyle, and your goals.

Come visit our booth and discover why our residents feel so happy, supported, and fulfilled in their SDA Living home!

• Registered NDIS Provider •

Second Echo Ensemble





03 6108 1384



hello@secondechoensemble.org

Second Echo Ensemble [SEE] is an arts organisation based in nipaluna/Hobart.

Our mission is to redefine expectations of possibility; to challenge assumptions we hold about ourselves and others. We make art to shake up stereotypes and give voice to untold stories that result in real social change. We passionately believe that everyone, everywhere, has the right to thrive, to be seen, to be heard and to be a part of our community.

SERVICES

The SEE Pathways to Work Program addresses the barriers which prevent people from realising their ambitions and finding employment within the creative industries. It aims to support participants into regular community access programs, volunteering work, employment opportunities or a combination of the above, all depending on their individual goals and ambitions.

In our *Pathways to Work Program* participants will have the opportunity to:

- Develop skills in art making, performance, art administration, and broader work in the arts sector.
- Connect with other artists, who work to make art in inclusive spaces.
- Connect to the arts sector through events and performances.
- Perform and create your own work to be shared with the public.
- Build job readiness.
- Supported access to work and work-placements.

Our Pathways to Work Program includes the following components:

- Community workshops where attendees build skills and develop confidence:
- Work Placements and Traineeships;
- The Core Our professional ensemble of artists who have transitioned through our traineeship programs into ongoing employment.

Social Enterprise, **Employment and Diversity (SEED)**





0407 527 518 | Jackie.gregory@nexusinc.org.au

Social Enterprise, Employment and Diversity (SEED) is a not-for-profit business providing training and employment opportunities to people living with disability.

Our SEED team are an enthusiastic, reliable and dedicated group of people providing you with high quality service in the following areas:

- Domestic Cleaning
- Commercial Cleaning
- COVID Deep Cleaning
- End of Lease Cleaning
- Gardening and General Services
- Orcharding
- Container Collection as part of the Recycle Rewards Scheme

SEED employees are part of the Nexus Customised Employment program and come to us to undertake work placement and training. They are then able to gain award wage employment with us as a transitional pathway to future employment.

We are now also proudly operating Southern Tasmania's biggest Recycle Rewards Depot in Hobart. Located at the end of Hornby Road in Goodwood, our team processes over 100 containers per minute!

Our SEED customers are based throughout Southern Tasmania and include NDIS clients as well as private, commercial and not-for-profit organisations. Our employees all have a current Working with Vulnerable People Card and Police checks, and are led by experienced professionals.

Contact our friendly SEED team to get an obligation free quote.

Southern Light Respite





0480 739 063



info@southernlightrespite.com.au

At Southern Light Respite, we provide compassionate, person-centred respite and STA in Hobart.

Care that feels like home. Safe, inclusive and genuinely supportive. A personalised alternative to traditional respite, where people feel seen, heard and valued.

Our services include:

- Short-Term-Accommodation (STA) & Respite
 - Community access
 - In-Home support Personal Care







Speak Out Advocacy



Burnie: 6431 9333 | Launceston: 6343 2022 | Hobart: 6231 2344

Speak Out provides free, confidential and independent advocacy and information services to people with disability, and families/carers across Tasmania.

We support people to: speak up and be heard, get information, know and claim their rights, make decisions, make a complaint, work with the NDIS; and be represented when needed.

Speak Out hosts an Annual Self Advocacy Conference – the longest running conference for people with disability in Australia, and is a membership organisation for people with intellectual/cognitive disability. Members meet monthly in each region and build friendships, confidence and skills in having a say.

If you need advocacy assistance or are interested in being part of:

- a self-advocacy or peer support group in your area
- self advocacy and rights-based training
- our leadership program

Come and talk to us!

• Registered NDIS Provider •

State Emergency Services / Tasmanian Fire Service





Angela Saunders





Person-Centred **Emergency Preparedness** ses.tas.gov.au/pcep

Everyone needs to get ready for emergencies like:

- severe storms
- floods
- bushfires
- house fires.

People living with disability often have extra things to think about or need some support to get ready for emergencies - and we're here to help!

Support Solutions Group





03 6108 9025 (Stephen) | MOB: 0478 453 454



admin@tasmansupportsolutions.com

We are a registered NDIS support company, offering community access, assistance with daily living and Personal care.

We specialize in NDIS support services.

Our team is here to assist you in navigating the NDIS system and getting the most out of your plan. Whether it's help with your plan, finding providers or managing funding, we're dedicated to helping you achieve your goals.

• Registered NDIS Provider •

The Parkside Foundation







enquiries@parkside.org.au

11 Tullah Road Mornington Tas 7018

The Parkside Foundation is a local organisation providing personalised NDIS supports to people living with a disability in Southern Tasmania.

We are large enough to support you, and small enough to care. We strive for high quality, innovation and diversity in the development and delivery of supports whether they be delivered in a group or individually.

> Our Vision is for all our participants "to live a full life with purpose".

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERY

- High Intensity Daily Personal Activities
- Assist-Life Stages, Transition and Support
- Assist Personal Activities
- Assist-Travel/Transport
- Assist Daily Tasks/Shared Living
- Innovative Community Participation
- Development of Daily Living & Life Skills
- Participation in Community, Social & Civic Activities
- Group/Centre-Based Activities

• Registered NDIS Provider •

www.parksidefoundation.org.au





1300 366 611

- ▶ 158 Liverpool Street, Hobart TAS 7000;
- 64 Cameron Street Launceston TAS 7250;
- 8 Griffith Street Devonport 7310;
- ▶ 50 Alexander St Burnie TAS 7320

Tasmania Legal Aid provides high quality, inclusive and accessible legal services to the Tasmanian community.

Our services are free, confidential and available to all Tasmanians.

We can help you access a range of legal services, address your legal problems, help you understand your rights, navigate the legal system and get the assistance you need. This includes assistance with NDIS Appeals at the Administrative Appeals Tribunal.

For free confidential legal help,

call 1300 366 611 or visit www.legalaid.tas.gov.au





TasTAFE is very pleased to participate in the 2025 Disability Expo – Gearing Up for Choice and Control.

We are the largest public provider of vocational education and training (VET) in Tasmania, offering 172 nationally accredited and industry-endorsed qualifications from Certificate I to Advanced Diploma level, in addition to short courses and skill sets for more than 30 industry areas.

We welcome learners with differing abilities and offer reasonable adjustments to eligible learners, including access to ergonomic equipment, assistive technology and flexible classroom environments and assessment processes.

Disability Liaison Officers are available at our 5 main campuses across the State to assist you to choose a suitable course pathway, develop a Learning Access Plan, organise adjustments like those mentioned above and support your course progress through regular one-to-one check-ins, to build your study skills.

For those wishing to work in the Disability Support sector, TasTAFE offers the following training options:

- TASMSS0238 Entry to Support Roles An entry-level skill set for care/ support work, providing underpinning skills and knowledge for further study.
- CHC33021 Certificate III in Individual Support (Disability) Learn to support people with disability to live independently and retain choice and control, creating opportunities for skill development and community inclusion. Short course also available.

If you are seeking flexible, supported study options or qualifications to begin a fulfilling career in the Disability Support sector – let TasTAFE help to transform your life through learning.

TasTAFE - Reg. 60142 | CRICOS 03041M

TLC First Support Services







1800 852 377 enquiries@tlcfss.org

TLC First Support Services – We Put YOU First

TLC First Support Services is a family-owned NDIS provider supporting people living with disability and their families. Established in Hobart, Tasmania in 2020, and now proudly serving communities across Queensland, we are dedicated to delivering quality, personalised supports that empower participants to live life their way.

Our philosophy is built on our motto: "From Caring Comes Courage" and our commitment to choice, dignity, and independence for every participant.

WHAT WE DO:

- Supported Independent Living (SIL) safe, supportive homes with 24/7 assistance
- Short Term & Medium Term Accommodation (STA/MTA) flexible stays to meet your needs
- Respite giving both participants and families a well-deserved break
- In-Home Supports personal care, meal preparation, household tasks, and companionship
- Community Access social, recreational, and skill-building activities
- Day Programs & Community Centre Activities participant-led programs that encourage connection, creativity, and independence
- School Holiday Programs fun, engaging activities for young participants during breaks.

At TLC First Support Services, We Put YOU First – every step of the way.

Registered NDIS Provider

Totally Inclusive Support Services



TOTALLY INCLUSIVE SUPPORT SERVICES

NEW BEGINNINGS AND ENDLESS OPPORTUNITIES





0448 825 209 enquiries@totallyinclusivesupportservices.org

At Totally Inclusive Support Services, we believe that everyone deserves to live a fulfilling and meaningful life, regardless of their abilities. That's why we provide comprehensive care and support services to individuals with disabilities and psychosocial needs.

Our team is dedicated to ensuring that every client receives the highest level of care possible, which is why we offer personalized care plans, designed to meet their unique needs. We are passionate about what we do, and we believe that our services can help make a positive difference in the lives of the people we support.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERIES:

- Community Access
- Supported Independent Living
 - Mentoring

VisAbility & Guide Dogs Tasmania

VisAbility





1800 371 104



VisAbility and Guide Dogs Tasmania provide therapy services, technology, and mobility support for Tasmanians with low or no vision, enabling them to live the life they want with confidence.

Delivering services from bases in Hobart and Launceston, alongside telehealth support, our teams collaborate to support people living with vision impairment throughout the state.

NDIS SERVICE DELIVERIES:

- Assistive Technology
- Low Vision Resource Centre
- Occupational Therapy
- Orientation and Mobility
- Guide and Assistance Dogs

• Registered NDIS Provider •

www.visabilitytas.com.au www.guidedogstas.com.au